

P.E.S. COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, MANDYA

(An Autonomous Institution affiliated to V.T.U. Belagavi, Aided by Govt. of Karnataka) (Approved by AICTE, Accredited by NBA (UG Programmes) and NAAC, New Delhi))

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURENCE CELL (IQAC)

Dr. Shivalinge Gowda IQAC Coordinator **Dr. R M Mahalinge Gowda** IQAC Chairman

Date: 19.07.2021

MEETING NOTICE

PESCE, **IQAC** Committee and along with Department IQAC Coordinators Committee meeting will be held on 20th July, 2021 at 3:30 PM in the Principal Chamber to discuss about the following agenda.

- 1. Discuss about the data collection of Annual Quality Assurance Report for the academic year 2020-21(AQAR) as per guidelines and parameters of NAAC.
- Student Induction Program Training- "Preparation of Faculty Mentors for Universal Human Values" is on 26th-30th July 2021
- 3. VTU "Jnana Sangama" Related data collection
- 4. Any other issues with the permission of chair.

Thanking you,

Breit

Dr. Shivalinge Gowda IQAC Coordinator

Dr. R. M . Mahalinge Gowda Principal



P.E.S. COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, MANDYA

(An Autonomous Institution affiliated to V.T.U. Belagavi, Aided by Govt. of Karnataka) (Approved by AICTE, Accredited by NBA (UG Programmes) and NAAC, New Delhi))

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

Dr. Shivalinge Gowda IQAC Coordinator **Dr. R M Mahalinge Gowda** IQAC Chairman

Minutes of IQAC Meeting held on 20th July, 2021 at 3:30 PM in the Principal Chamber.

In the beginning of the meeting, the chairperson of IQAC Dr. R M Mahalinge Gowda, Principal of PESCE welcomed all the members of IQAC committee members to discuss the agendas given in the circular.

Proceedings of the meeting:

Agenda - 1: Discuss about the data collection for Annual Quality Assurance report (AQAR) for the academic year 2020-21 as per guidelines and parameters of NAAC.

Initially, the coordinator of IQAC committee Dr. Shivalinge Gowda introduced the new members of the committees in the meeting. After that he request to discuss about the collection of data to prepare AQAR for the year 2021-22 from 1st June 2021 to 31st May 2022. The committee

Agenda - 2: Student Induction Program Training-"**Preparation of Faculty Mentors for Universal Human Values**" is on 26th -30th July 2021.

To prepare Faculty Mentors on Universal Human Values, a Student Induction Program Training was organized by AICTE for the faculties in online mode from 26th -30th July 2021. For this the committee insists faculty member who handle the classes for first year B.E students along with basic science department faculties must be participated in the training program. This interns helps the faculty to handle the classes on universal human values.

Agenda - 3: VTU Jnana Sangama Related data collection.

Discuss about the collection of related data to be submitted to VTU Jnana Sangama. For this as per the direction of the principal, the department coordinators must collect the proper data and help to the coordinator of data collection section of PESCE.

Agenda - 4: Any other issues with the permission of Chair.

The chairman and Principal Dr. R M Mahalinge Gowda gave the direction to the department coordinators and first year faculty members to actively participated in the above agendas. At the end, IQAC coordinator Dr. Shivalinge Gowda express vote of thanks to all members for their active participation and valuable suggestions.

The meeting was concluded with the permission of chairperson.



P.E.S. COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, MANDYA (An Autonomous Institution affiliated to V.T.U. Belagavi, Aided by Govt. of Karnataka) (Approved by AICTE, Accredited by NBA (UG Programmes) and NAAC, New Delhi))

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

Dr. Shivalinge Gowda IQAC Coordinator

Dr. R M Mahalinge Gowda IQAC Chairman

No. of members present	Number of members absent
12	06

Dr. Shivalinge Gowda

IQAC Coordinator

Dr. R. M. Mahalinge Gowda Principal